

David Nadjar

Senior Dev Java - RN - Typescript



Mob : + 33 6 62 95 31 00
Mail : david.nadjar@hotmail.com

[LinkedIn](#)

Address : 38000 Grenoble
24 years old - French
Has a driving license

Brief introduction

With 15 years of experience, I started to learn Java by myself. I was able to quickly create software applications for several clients and extend my skills especially on React Native and Typescript. Today, I offer my services to help you to meet your needs. I am available quickly.

Work experience and projects

2024 – Ingénieur Web au Crédit Agricole T&S (Freelance - Annecy)

Development of new endpoints. Code review, bug fixes. Development of a new test framework. Team training on some technologies.

2022 - 2024 – R&D Engineer à Sigasi (Freelance - Gent, Belgium)

Improvement of the auto-completion for the Verilog language with machine learning and of the user interface. Code review, bug fixes, unit testing. Create new validations and write documentation.

2019 - 2022 – Freelance

Development and maintenance of several applications for various French customers. Realization of different mobile applications, as well in Java Android as Kotlin and React Native. Involving database management, implementation of CI/CD pipelines, integration tests, production of deliverables, management and tracking of bugs as well as putting the mobile applications on online stores.

Realization of various entrepreneurial projects including one of them was supported by Pépite oZer (incubator as a student-entrepreneur).

2016 - 2018 – Fortify (Volunteering)

Java Development Manager for a Minecraft server project. Supervision and training of a team of 5 developers.

2012 - 2018 – Voice application (Projet personnel)

Development of a software on PC and Android allowing voice integration on them as Alexa or Cortana do today.

Computer skills

| | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| Java | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Python | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Scala | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Typescript | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| React Native | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| SQL | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Android | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| OCaml | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Clojure | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| C | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |

Personality

| | | | | | | |
|------------------|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| Serious | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Curiosity | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Creativity | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Listening skills | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |

Languages

| | | | | | | |
|---------|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| French | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| English | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Italian | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Swedish | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |

Education

2021 - 2022 – Double Degree KTH (Stockholm, Sweden)

[Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan \(Royal Institute of Technology\)](#)

2019 - 2021 – Engineering school ENSIMAG (Grenoble, France)

[Valedictorian](#)

2017 - 2019 – Lycée Masséna (Nice, France)

[Preparatory classes MPSI, MP*](#)

2014 - 2017 – Lycée Sainte-Marie de Chavagnes (Cannes, France)

[Baccalaureate Scientific - Mention Very Well](#)